
From: Dibble, Dickson
To: Shea L Jackson; Carr, Kathleen
Cc: Arif, Syed; Grant, Patricia; McCann, Matthew G; "Robbins, Gary W"
Subject: ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTIONS COMPLETED for ARMS ID# 1030538-001-AG, Dream Cabinets Co. Inc, 2150

Tall Pines Dr, Largo, FL 33771-3809
Date: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 3:43:38 PM
Attachments: Pinellas County Air Quality Permit 1030538-001AG.msg
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Shea,
 
Thank you for the “heads-up”.  I have made the requested Administrative Corrections.
 
Kathleen,
 
For e-document recordkeeping purposes you can scan these pages and the attachments into the e-
file for ADH records.  The e-document number is 00004018.pdf
 
FACILITY SCREEN Comments in their entirety:  02/24/12-ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION Per S.
Jackson, Pinellas Co. DEM & e-mail fr A. Estes of Dream Cabinets Co Inc remove M.Smaga as AR,
add Z. Smaga as AR & A.Estes as Fac.Contact
 

 
Related Party List Screen
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Pinellas County Air Quality Permit 1030538-001AG

		From

		Autumn Estes

		To

		Jackson, Shea L

		Recipients

		sjackson@co.pinellas.fl.us



To whom it may concern:


Please take this letter as an administrative correction to your Pinellas County Air Quality Permit 1030538-001AG. Please remove Monika Smaga from this account.  Autumn Estes will be the new facility contact and Zbigniew Smaga will be the authorized representative. 




Sincerely,


Autumn Estes & Zbigniew Smaga


 
Autumn Estes
Sales Specialist / Administrator


Dream Cabinets Co, Inc.
tel: 855-YR-DREAM   (855-973-7326)
fax:855-88-DCFAX  (855-883-2329)















 
PA Detail Screen



 
If there are any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
 
Thank you and all have a great day and a safe one!
 
Regards,

 
Dick
 
Dickson E. Dibble, ES III
Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management 
Office of Permitting & Compliance
Minerals & Metals Section
Tel.  (850) 717-9071
FAX  (850) 717-9001
GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us


 
 
 
 
 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
From: Jackson, Shea L [mailto:sjackson@co.pinellas.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:05 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson
Cc: McCann, Matthew G; Robbins, Gary W
Subject: FW: Pinellas County Air Quality Permit 1030538-001AG
 
The new facility contact Autumn Estes of Dream Cabinets Co. Inc. submitted a
administrative correction requesting to change the Authorized Representative name from
Monica Smaga to Zbigniew Smaga.  Thank You.
 

ARMS Facility Details

 Activity List Download Inspection Checklist

Facility ID: 1030538 Office: SWPN

 Owner/Comp:
DREAM CABINETS
CO INC

County: PINELLAS

 Site Name:
DREAM CABINETS
CO

Category: AREA

 Street:
2150 TALL PINES
DR

Status: Active

 City/Zip: LARGO - 33771-3809

 

 Facility Type:
Surface Coating
Operation

Major Group
SIC:

76 - MISCELLANEOUS REPAIR
SERVICES

 
Current Permit

Indicator:
AG Title V: N

 Relocatable: N

Facility Comments

07/17/09-INITIAL SURFACE COATING Operations AGP Registration.

Latest Permit

Permit #:   1030538001AG     Permit Office:   TAL     Agency Action:   Effective

Received:   07/17/09     Effective:   08/17/09     End Date:   08/17/14

Applicant:   Company:   DREAM CABINETS CO INC   Name:   MONIKA&nbspSMAGA  
Phone:   (727)535-8384

  Address:   2150 TALL PINES DR, LARGO, FL33771

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
file:///GPCI/ca_activity_list.asp?txtFacId=9255
file:///GPCI/Cklist__generator.asp?txtFacId=9255


Latitude:   27:53:49.8984     Longitude:   82:45:23.7456

UTM Zone:   17     UTM East:   327.11     UTM North:   3087.05

Facility Compliance Summary

Facility  IN    INSP  IN*    TRPT  NA*    AOR  NA    CEM  NA   

 
Shea Jackson
Pinellas County Air Quality
(727) 464-4422
sjackson@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

mailto:sjackson@pinellascounty.org

